Lee, Tsai & Partners Attorneys-at-Law



律師

sallyyang@leetsai.com

楊宜蓁

Sally Yang

楊律師專攻競爭法、能源法和政府採購法,並有 豐富的訴訟經驗,曾代表多名客戶之民事訴訟和 行政訴願案件。 楊律師為許多公司提供競爭法 法遵分析、集團併購以及與工程相關的法遵事務 方面的建議。

專業資格

2015 年 臺灣律師高考及格

學歷

- 國立臺灣大學 法律學研究所 碩士
- 國立臺灣大學 法律學系 學士

經歷

- 臺北律師公會競爭法委員會委員(現任)
- 中銀律師事務所律師 (2015.03-2016.07)
- 博識本國法及外國法律師事務所律師 (2017.04-2019.09)

專門領域

- 公平交易法(競爭法)
- 工程法規
- 政府採購法
- 個人資料保護法
- 勞動法規
- 智慧財產權法

辦案經歷

- 參與國內壽險公司之工程履約爭議、提供法律意 見及契約審閱
- 提供跨國水務及廢棄物處理集團有關政府採購工程參與投標及標前協議爭議之法律諮詢
- 協助外國廠商就大眾運輸系統工程採購案決標 爭議之異議與保全程序
- 提供外國離岸風力發電投資公司有關風場股權 變更潛在需求之法律諮詢
- 提供外國工程顧問集團有關專案投標評估暨液 化天然氣儲槽共同承攬之法律諮詢
- 提供外國海事工程與疏濬集團有關臺灣職業安全法規及責任分配之法律諮詢
- 審閱國內禮儀服務業及公益基金會關於規劃設計、營建管理之工程合約
- 提供跨國菸草業者、連鎖零售業等企業有關公平 交易法之法律諮詢
- 代表國內民營電廠進行聯合行為訴訟(行政及民事)
- 代表國外電容器業者進行聯合行為行政訴訟
- 提供國內系統整合廠商有關赴海外投資或設立 子公司之法律諮詢
- 提供跨國旅行業者有關資安及個資保護事項法 律諮詢
- 提供跨國資訊系統業者有關臺灣公司法等企業 營運面向之法律遵循
- 提供核能科技研發業者契約撰擬審閱及法律諮詢
- 代表跨國運輸業者與員工之確認僱傭關係存在 案件訴訟

著作

- Chambers Trade Secrets 2023, Trends and Developments (共同作者)
- Global Competition Review, Enforcer Hub, Taiwan: Private Practice Perspective, 2021-2022 (共同作者)
- 維持轉售價格之必要性及其應有規範方式一以 奢侈品為例(碩士論文,2021)

語言

國語、英語、臺語

Sally Yang Associate

sallyyang@leetsai.com

Sally Yi-Chen Yang is an associate at Lee, Tsai & Partners. She works on various legal issues and specializes in competition law, energy law, and government procurement laws. Ms. Yang is an experienced litigator and has represented clients before the civil court and administrative appeal. She advises many companies on competition law analysis, group M&A, and construction project compliance matters.

QUALIFICATION

• Admitted to the Taiwan Bar, 2015

EDUCATION

- National Taiwan University, LL.M.
- National Taiwan University, LL.B.

EXPERIENCE

- Member, Competition Law Committee of the Taipei Bar Association (present)
- Associate, Zhong Yin Law Firm (2015.03-2016.07)
- Associate, Yeh Law Group (2017.04-2019.09)

FIELDS OF EXPERTISE

- Competition Law
- · Construction Law
- · Government Procurement Law
- · Personal Information Protection Act
- · Labor Law
- Intellectual Property Law

PREVIOUS PROJECTS AND CASES

- Handled project contract dispute for a domestic insurance company, provided legal opinions and reviewed contracts
- Provided legal advice to an international water and waste processing group on government procurement tendering and pre-bid agreement disputes

- Assisted a foreign company in making formal objections and petition for preservation of evidence in a dispute over the awarding of a public transportation system procurement project.
- Provided advice to a foreign offshore wind investor on the potential need for changing its wind farm shareholder stake.
- Provided advice to a foreign construction service group regarding bid assessments and jointly contracting a LNG storage tank project.
- Advised to a foreign marine and dredging construction group over occupational safety laws in Taiwan and liability allocation issues.
- Reviewed design and construction management agreements for a domestic funeral services provider and a NGO.
- Provided legal advice on the Fair Trade Act to companies in the international tobacco and retail businesses.
- Represented a domestic IPP company in concerted action litigation (civil and administrative).
- Represented a foreign capacitor company in concerted action administrative litigation.
- Provided advice to a domestic industrial system integration company on investment and setting up subsidiaries abroad.
- Advised an international travel agency on information security and personal data protection legal affairs.
- Provided advice to an international technology solution company on compliance matters, including the Company Act.
- Assisted a nuclear technology developer in reviewing contracts and providing advice on corporate matters.
- Represented an international transportation company in litigation over an employment relationship dispute

WORK AUTHORED

- Chambers Trade Secrets 2023, Trends and Developments (co-author)
- Global Competition Review, Enforcer Hub, Taiwan: Private Practice Perspective, 2021-2022 (co-author)
- The Necessity and Regulation of Resale Price Maintenance: Example of Luxury Goods (Master thesis, 2021)

理 慈 國 際 科 技 法 律 事 務 所 Lee, Tsai & Partners Attorneys-at-Law LANGUAGES

• Mandarin, English, and Taiwanese